
From: Roberts, Taryn
To: Brown, Cheryl
Cc: Sidman Martin, Margaret
Subject: 2019 Questions & Memos re: JEA - Office of General Counsel - Response Future JEA Request
Date: Tuesday, November 5, 2019 6:21:52 PM

CM Dennis – “Would Sec 21.04(p) of the Charter, whether sale or lease, which would trigger
approval by council with a subsequent approval apply to the 5 scenarios outlined and the ITN?”
 
Taryn Roberts 
Executive Council Assistant
Council Member Garrett Dennis, District 9
117 W. Duval Street, Suite 425
Jacksonville, FL 32202
Phone: (904)-255-5161
www.coj.net
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